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. 

Thanks,

Leah Peterson 
Attorney-Advisor
Office of the Regional Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
Salt Lake City, Utah 
Direct: (801) 239-0540
Main: (801) 239-0555 

-- 
James E. Karkut
Office of the Regional Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
125 South State Street, Suite 6201
Salt Lake City, Utah  84138
(801) 239-0544 (direct)
(801) 239-0555, ext. 544 (office)
(801) 524-4506 (fax) 
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Conversation Contents
"centerline +"

"Peterson, Leah" <leah.peterson@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Peterson, Leah" <leah.peterson@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Jan 17 2018 16:22:17 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Tyler Ashcroft <tashcrof@blm.gov>

CC:
John Steiger <john.steiger@sol.doi.gov>, James Karkut
<james.karkut@sol.doi.gov>, "Smith, Michael"
<michael.smith@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: "centerline +"

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

Tyler,

I need you, if you haven't already, to run the 
I need to know whether they are ok with the concept

generally, and more specifically, we need to confirm whether they think such a proposed form of
title is recordable in Utah. 

Let me know if you have questions or if you need anything from me,

Leah

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
Sent: Thu Jan 18 2018 14:06:58 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Smith, Michael" <michael.smith@sol.doi.gov>

CC:
John Steiger <john.steiger@sol.doi.gov>, James Karkut
<james.karkut@sol.doi.gov>, Aaron Moody
<aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>, Laura Brown
<laura.brown@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: "centerline +"

FYI, I spoke with Tyler today and he said he is in the process of discussing 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)
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Conversation Contents
Fwd: Zip folder

Anthony Rampton <arampton@utah.gov>

From: Anthony Rampton <arampton@utah.gov>
Sent: Fri Dec 08 2017 14:23:58 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Leah Peterson <leah.peterson@sol.doi.gov>
CC: "Steiger, John" <john.steiger@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Zip folder

Leah, as part of the pre-application process, the State of Utah submits the attached. This information should be
considered confidential.

Tony
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jill Cooper <jillcooper@utah.gov>
Date: Fri, Dec 8, 2017 at 2:18 PM
Subject: Zip folder
To: Anthony Rampton <arampton@utah.gov>

 Documents.zip

-- 
Jill Cooper, CPM
Legal Assistant
Public Lands Policy Coordination Office
5110 State Office Bldg
Salt Lake City, UT 84114
801-537-9213
jillcooper@utah.gov

"Peterson, Leah" <leah.peterson@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Peterson, Leah" <leah.peterson@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Dec 08 2017 14:51:22 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Anthony Rampton <arampton@utah.gov>
CC: "Steiger, John" <john.steiger@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Zip folder

Thank you, Tony.  I have received the documents and am able to download and open them.

0018647



0034678



Subject: Re: RS 2477 Briefing Paper for BLM/ASLM - Latest version

John Steiger
Regional Solicitor, Intermountain Region
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
125 South State Street, Suite 6201
Salt Lake City, Utah  84138
801-239-0548

On Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 11:55 AM, Campbell, Joshua <joshua.campbell@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Yes, I think we should offer one and see if they feel the need to have one, or not.

On Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 1:45 PM, Moody, Aaron <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Seems right to me.  Should we offer a meeting? 

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495
 
NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable
law.   If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 1:37 PM, Campbell, Joshua <joshua.campbell@sol.doi.gov>
wrote:

Looks good to me--I'm planning on sending it to Kate, Brian, and Cally this afternoon. 
Anyone else?

JC

On Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 9:24 AM, Smith, Michael <michael.smith@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Josh:

Attached is the latest version of the briefing paper.  Let us know if you have any
additional thoughts and whether you'd like to send it to BLM or prefer that we send it.  

Thanks.  --Mike

"Steiger, John" <john.steiger@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Steiger, John" <john.steiger@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Nov 14 2017 12:36:12 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Campbell, Joshua" <joshua.campbell@sol.doi.gov>

"Moody, Aaron" <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>, "Smith, Michael"
0036559
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In terms of timing, we're hoping to get feedback by the first week of January.  Many thanks--looking forward to
continuing the dialogue.  
 
--Laura and John

 
--
Laura Brown, Associate Solicitor
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St., NW
Washington, DC  20240
Phone:  202  208-6545
Cell:  202  359-2712
Fax:  202  219-1792
Laura.Brown@sol.doi.gov
 
Excellence - Integrity - Service
 
This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by
applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of the e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.  Thank you.

 
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

"Montero, Guillermo (ENRD)" <Guillermo.Montero@usdoj.gov>

From: "Montero, Guillermo (ENRD)" <Guillermo.Montero@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 11:57:07 GMT-0700 (MST)

"Brown, Laura" <laura.brown@sol.doi.gov>, "Kim, Joseph

(b) (5)
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Laura 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Brown, Laura <laura.brown@sol.doi.gov>
Date: Thu, Dec 21, 2017 at 12:46 PM
Subject: Description of RS 2477 ROW in a recordable disclaimer
To: "Montero, Guillermo" <guillermo.montero@usdoj.gov>, "Kim, Joseph (ENRD)"
<Joseph.Kim@usdoj.gov>, "Mangum, John (USAUT)" <John.Mangum@usdoj.gov>, "Stimmel, Anna
(ENRD)" <anna.stimmel@usdoj.gov>
Cc: "Steiger, John" <john.steiger@sol.doi.gov>, Joshua Campbell <joshua.campbell@sol.doi.gov>,
"Moody, Aaron" <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>, Michael Smith <michael.smith@sol.doi.gov>, James
Karkut <james.karkut@sol.doi.gov>, Leah Peterson <leah.peterson@sol.doi.gov>, Cameron Johnson
<cameron.johnson@sol.doi.gov>

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication
 
Dear DOJ Colleagues:
 

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
Wenker Rescission

Attachments:

/1. Wenker Rescission/1.1 DRAFT Wenker Rescission Talking Pts SOL.docx

"Smith, Michael" <michael.smith@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Smith, Michael" <michael.smith@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed May 02 2018 10:15:57 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Timothy Spisak <tspisak@blm.gov>

CC: Cally Younger <cally.younger@sol.doi.gov>, "Moody, Aaron"
<aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Wenker Rescission
Attachments: DRAFT Wenker Rescission Talking Pts SOL.docx

Tim:

Cally asked me to inform you that Joe Balash has given the okay to rescind the Wenker Memo. 
I'm not sure what the expectation for timing is, but maybe Cally knows.  

In terms of language, I believe BLM worked up the following to go out as a Memo to the State
Directors:

The memorandum issued on February 20, 2009, by Ron Wenker, Acting BLM Director, and BLM WO IM No. 2010-016 –
“Clarification of the Acting Director’s February 20, 2009, Memorandum on R.S. 2477” (Nov. 16, 2009) are hereby
rescinded.  Any BLM office that receives a request regarding an application for a Recordable Disclaimer of Interest for a
claimed interest in an R.S. 2477 right-of-way must consult with BLM Washington Office, Energy, Minerals and Realty
Management (WO-300) directorate before proceeding with the application process.

I also recall that we reviewed BLM's proposed "if asked" statements (below) and talking points
(attached).

1.     The Wenker memo, as clarified by BLM Instruction Memorandum No. 2010-016, was intended to
temporarily suspend the BLM's work on processing or reviewing claimed R.S. 2477 rights-of-ways, but was
not intended to be a final policy decision. 

2.     Section 315 of FLPMA authorizes the Secretary to issue disclaimers of interest in certain situations. The
decision by the Director to rescind the Wenker Memo and BLM Instruction Memorandum No. 2010-016 is
consistent with all Departmental regulations and BLM policy. 

3.     Any applications submitted to the BLM for recordable disclaimers of interest regarding claimed R.S. 2477
rights-of-way must comply with the requirements of the applicable regulations at 43 C.F.R. Subpart 1864. 
Such requirements include the submission of an application and information sufficient to support a
determination by the BLM that the claimed right-of-way has vested pursuant to applicable law.  The BLM will
publish notice of applications for recordable disclaimers of interest that it is reviewing in the Federal Register
and make such applications and submitted information available for public review. 

4.     Recordable disclaimers of interest are one of many tools that the BLM may consider using when working
with state and local governments to resolve long-standing issues related to the use, maintenance, and
improvement of historic rights-of-way on public lands. 

00904514



Please let us know if you have any questions.  --Mike

"Spisak, Timothy" <tspisak@blm.gov>

From: "Spisak, Timothy" <tspisak@blm.gov>
Sent: Wed May 02 2018 10:18:29 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Smith, Michael" <michael.smith@sol.doi.gov>

CC: Cally Younger <cally.younger@sol.doi.gov>, "Moody, Aaron"
<aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Wenker Rescission

Thanks Mike.

On Wed, May 2, 2018 at 12:15 PM, Smith, Michael <michael.smith@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Tim:

Cally asked me to inform you that Joe Balash has given the okay to rescind the Wenker
Memo.  I'm not sure what the expectation for timing is, but maybe Cally knows.  

In terms of language, I believe BLM worked up the following to go out as a Memo to the State
Directors:

The memorandum issued on February 20, 2009, by Ron Wenker, Acting BLM Director, and BLM WO IM No. 2010-
016 – “Clarification of the Acting Director’s February 20, 2009, Memorandum on R.S. 2477” (Nov. 16, 2009) are
hereby rescinded.  Any BLM office that receives a request regarding an application for a Recordable Disclaimer of
Interest for a claimed interest in an R.S. 2477 right-of-way must consult with BLM Washington Office, Energy,
Minerals and Realty Management (WO-300) directorate before proceeding with the application process.

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

2.     Section 315 of FLPMA authorizes the Secretary to issue disclaimers of interest in certain situations.
The decision by the Director to rescind the Wenker Memo and BLM Instruction Memorandum No. 2010-
016 is consistent with all Departmental regulations and BLM policy. 

3.     Any applications submitted to the BLM for recordable disclaimers of interest regarding claimed R.S.
2477 rights-of-way must comply with the requirements of the applicable regulations at 43 C.F.R. Subpart
1864.  Such requirements include the submission of an application and information sufficient to support a
determination by the BLM that the claimed right-of-way has vested pursuant to applicable law.  The BLM
will publish notice of applications for recordable disclaimers of interest that it is reviewing in the Federal
Register and make such applications and submitted information available for public review. 

4.     Recordable disclaimers of interest are one of many tools that the BLM may consider using when
working with state and local governments to resolve long-standing issues related to the use, maintenance,
and improvement of historic rights-of-way on public lands. 

Please let us know if you have any questions.  --Mike

00904615



-- 
Timothy 'Tim' R. Spisak
Acting Assistant Director,
Energy, Minerals & Realty Management, WO-300
DOI-Bureau of Land Management
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, D.C.  20240
tspisak@blm.gov
(202) 208-4201 office
(202) 251-3079 cell
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